

TABLE OF CONTENTS

(Last revised 02/17)

FOREWORD

SECTION 1 – INTRODUCTION

- 1.1 PURPOSE
- 1.2 DEFINITIONS
- 1.3 ABBREVIATIONS

SECTION 2 – STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS

- 2.1 **MEASUREMENT & PAYMENT**
 - 2.1.1 TRENCHING, BACKFILLING & COMPACTION OF UTILITIES
 - 2.1.2 SANITARY SEWER
 - 2.1.3 WATER DISTRIBUTION
 - 2.1.4 STORM DRAINAGE
 - 2.1.5 EARTHWORK
 - 2.1.6 BASE COURSE & PAVING
 - 2.1.7 CURB & GUTTER, DRIVEWAYS, SIDEWALKS, AND MISCELLANEOUS CONCRETE ITEMS
 - 2.1.8 TRAFFIC SIGNALS
 - 2.1.9 STREET LIGHTING
 - 2.1.10 ITEMS MISCELLANEOUS TO ALL SECTIONS
- 2.2 **EARTHWORK**
 - PART 1 – GENERAL**
 - 2.2.1 RELATED DOCUMENTS
 - 2.2.2 SUMMARY
 - 2.2.3 DEFINITIONS
 - 2.2.4 SUBMITTALS
 - 2.2.5 QUALITY ASSURANCE
 - 2.2.6 STANDARD ABBREVIATIONS
 - 2.2.7 TESTING SERVICES
 - 2.2.8 PROJECT CONDITIONS
 - 2.2.9 COORDINATION
 - 2.2.10 PUBLIC CONVENIENCE
 - 2.2.11 TRAFFIC CONTROL
 - 2.2.12 EROSION & SEDIMENTATION CONTROL AND VPDES REQUIREMENTS
 - PART 2 – PRODUCTS**
 - 2.2.13 SOIL MATERIALS
 - 2.2.14 MISCELLANEOUS
 - PART 3 – EXECUTION**
 - 2.2.15 GENERAL
 - 2.2.16 CLEARING AND GRUBBING
 - 2.2.17 UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION, UNDERCUTTING, BORROW, EMBANKMENT
 - 2.2.18 ROCK
 - 2.2.19 SUBGRADE COMPACTION TESTING AND CONTROL
 - 2.2.20 SUBGRADE PREPARATION AND COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS
 - 2.2.21 STRUCTURES: EXCAVATION, FILLING, AND BACKFILLING

- 2.2 EARTHWORK (continued)**
 - 2.2.22 RIP RAP AND RIP RAP BEDDING PLACEMENT
 - 2.2.23 PLACEMENT OF SOIL STABILIZATION FABRIC
 - 2.2.24 SUBSURFACE DRAINAGE SYSTEMS
 - 2.2.25 METHOD OF VOLUME MEASUREMENT
 - 2.2.26 CLEANUP AND RESTORATION OF SITE
 - 2.2.27 SEEDING, SODDING, AND GROUND COVER
 - 2.2.28 MISCELLANEOUS

- 2.3 TRENCHING, BACKFILLING AND COMPACTION OF UTILITIES**
 - PART 1 – GENERAL**
 - 2.3.1 RELATED DOCUMENTS
 - 2.3.2 SUMMARY
 - 2.3.3 DEFINITIONS
 - 2.3.4 SUBMITTALS
 - 2.3.5 QUALITY ASSURANCE
 - 2.3.6 STANDARD ABBREVIATIONS
 - 2.3.7 TESTING SERVICES
 - 2.3.8 PROJECT CONDITIONS
 - 2.3.9 COORDINATION
 - 2.3.10 PUBLIC COORDINATION
 - 2.3.11 TRAFFIC CONTROL
 - 2.3.12 EROSION & SEDIMENTATION CONTROL AND VPDES REQUIREMENTS
 - PART 2 – PRODUCTS**
 - 2.3.13 SOIL, BEDDING AND BACKFILL
 - 2.3.14 MISCELLANEOUS
 - PART 3 – EXECUTION**
 - 2.3.15 PREPARATION
 - 2.3.16 TRENCH EXCAVATION
 - 2.3.17 BEDDING
 - 2.3.18 BACKFILLING (MATERIALS AND METHODS)
 - 2.3.19 COMPACTION/DENSITY
 - 2.3.20 SERVICE CUTS, DIRECTIONAL BORED OR PUNCHED SERVICES
 - 2.3.21 PAVEMENT REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT
 - 2.3.22 ROCK
 - 2.3.23 RAILROAD CROSSING/TRACKS
 - 2.3.24 HIGHWAY CROSSING
 - 2.3.25 UNDERGROUND RIVER OR CREEK CROSSINGS
 - 2.3.26 SURFACE WATER CROSSINGS
 - 2.3.27 CONCRETE COLLARS ON SEWER MAINS
 - 2.3.28 PLACEMENT OF RIP RAP AND RIP RAP BEDDING
 - 2.3.29 SEEDING, SODDING, AND GROUND COVER
 - 2.3.30 CLEANUP AND RESTORATION OF SITE
 - 2.3.31 MISCELLANEOUS

- 2.4 CURB & GUTTER, DRIVEWAYS, SIDEWALKS, AND OTHER MISCELLANEOUS CONCRETE**
 - PART 1 – GENERAL**
 - 2.4.1 RELATED DOCUMENTS
 - 2.4.2 SUMMARY
 - 2.4.3 DEFINITIONS
 - 2.4.4 SUBMITTALS
 - 2.4.5 QUALITY ASSURANCE
 - 2.4.6 STANDARD ABBREVIATIONS

- 2.4 CURB & GUTTER, DRIVEWAYS, SIDEWALKS, AND OTHER MISCELLANEOUS CONCRETE (continued)**
 - 2.4.7 PRODUCT DELIVERY, STORAGE AND HANDLING
 - 2.4.8 PROJECT CONDITIONS
 - 2.4.9 COORDINATION
 - PART 2 – PRODUCTS**
 - 2.4.10 MISCELLANEOUS
 - PART 3 – EXECUTION**
 - 2.4.11 CONSTRUCTION – ALL CONCRETE ITEMS
 - 2.4.12 STANDARD CONCRETE CURB AND COMBINED CURB AND GUTTER
 - 2.4.13 STANDARD PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE SIDEWALK AND DRIVEWAY ENTRANCES
 - 2.4.14 FACEDOWN PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE SIDEWALK
 - 2.4.15 PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE RETAINING WALLS, HEADWALLS, STEPS, PIERS FOR STREAM CROSSINGS, FLUMES AND DITCHES, MEDIAN BARRIERS, MEDIAN STRIPS, ISLANDS, ETC.

- 2.5 SANITARY SEWER**
 - PART 1 – GENERAL**
 - 2.5.1 RELATED DOCUMENTS
 - 2.5.2 SUMMARY
 - 2.5.3 DEFINITIONS
 - 2.5.4 PERFORMANCE
 - 2.5.5 SUBMITTALS
 - 2.5.6 QUALITY ASSURANCE
 - 2.5.7 STANDARD ABBREVIATIONS
 - 2.5.8 PRODUCT DELIVERY, STORAGE AND HANDLING
 - 2.5.9 PRODUCT SUBSTITUTIONS
 - 2.5.10 PROJECT CONDITIONS
 - 2.5.11 COORDINATION
 - PART 2 – PRODUCTS**
 - 2.5.12 PIPE AND FITTINGS
 - 2.5.13 MISCELLANEOUS APPURTENANCES
 - PART 3 – EXECUTION**
 - 2.5.14 PIPE INSTALLATION – GENERAL
 - 2.5.15 TUNNELING METHOD
 - 2.5.16 MANHOLE CONSTRUCTION
 - 2.5.17 ABANDONING SEWER LINES AND MANHOLES
 - 2.5.18 CONNECTION TO EXISTING SEWERS
 - 2.5.19 BYPASS PUMPING
 - 2.5.20 SERVICE CONNECTIONS
 - 2.5.21 CONCRETE ENCASEMENTS
 - 2.5.22 SLOPE ANCHORS
 - 2.5.23 TESTING
 - 2.5.24 PUMP STATIONS AND FORCE MAINS
 - 2.5.25 PIPE DESIGN LIFE
 - 2.5.26 CLEANUP AND RESTORATION OF SITE

- 2.6 STORM DRAINAGE**
 - PART 1 – GENERAL**
 - 2.6.1 RELATED DOCUMENTS
 - 2.6.2 SUMMARY
 - 2.6.3 DEFINITIONS
 - 2.6.4 SUBMITTALS

- 2.6 STORM DRAINAGE (continued)**
 - 2.6.5 QUALITY ASSURANCE
 - 2.6.6 STANDARD ABBREVIATIONS
 - 2.6.7 PRODUCT DELIVERY, STORAGE AND HANDLING
 - 2.6.8 PROJECT CONDITIONS
 - 2.6.9 LOCATING SERVICES
 - 2.6.10 COORDINATION
 - PART 2 – PRODUCTS**
 - 2.6.11 PIPE AND FITTINGS
 - 2.6.12 MISCELLANEOUS APPURTENANCES
 - PART 3 – EXECUTION**
 - 2.6.13 PIPE INSTALLATION – GENERAL
 - 2.6.14 MANHOLE CONSTRUCTION FOR STANDARD MANHOLES AND DROP INLET BASES
 - 2.6.15 INLET CONSTRUCTION AND MISCELLANEOUS APPURTENANCES
 - 2.6.16 ABANDONING STORM LINES & MANHOLES
 - 2.6.17 SLOPE ANCHORS
 - 2.6.18 EXCAVATION OF DRAINAGE CHANNELS
 - 2.6.19 PLACEMENT OF RIP RAP AND RIP RAP BEDDING
 - 2.6.20 SUBSURFACE DRAINAGE
 - 2.6.21 INSPECTION
 - 2.6.22 MAINTENANCE
 - 2.6.23 MEASUREMENT & PAYMENT

- 2.7 BASE COURSE AND PAVING**
 - PART 1 – GENERAL**
 - 2.7.1 RELATED DOCUMENTS
 - 2.7.2 SUMMARY
 - 2.7.3 DEFINITIONS
 - 2.7.4 SUBMITTALS
 - 2.7.5 QUALITY ASSURANCE
 - 2.7.6 STANDARD ABBREVIATIONS
 - 2.7.7 PRODUCT DELIVERY, STORAGE AND HANDLING
 - 2.7.8 COORDINATION
 - PART 2 – PRODUCTS**
 - 2.7.9 AGGREGATE BASE COARSE
 - 2.7.10 BITUMINOUS CONCRETE PAVEMENTS
 - 2.7.11 PORTLAND CEMENT (STABILIZATION) TREATED AGGREGATE
 - 2.7.12 LIME STABILIZED SOIL
 - 2.7.13 BITUMINOUS SEAL COAT
 - 2.7.14 BITUMINOUS SLURRY SEAL SURFACES
 - 2.7.15 COLD PATCH
 - 2.7.16 GEOTEXTILE PAVEMENT OVERLAY SYSTEM
 - 2.7.17 TACK COAT
 - 2.7.18 PAVEMENT MARKINGS
 - PART 3 – EXECUTION**
 - 2.7.19 GENERAL
 - 2.7.20 PAVEMENT, PATCHES, REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT
 - 2.7.21 AGGREGATE BASE COARSE (ABC)
 - 2.7.22 HYDRAULIC CEMENT STABILIZATION
 - 2.7.23 LIME-TREATED SOIL
 - 2.7.24 BITUMINOUS CONCRETE PAVEMENT
 - 2.7.25 TACK COAT
 - 2.7.26 SEAL COAT

- 2.7 BASE COURSE AND PAVING** (continued)
 - 2.7.27 ASPHALT SURFACE TREATMENT
 - 2.7.28 BITUMINOUS SLURRY SEAL SURFACES
 - 2.7.29 GEOTEXTILE PAVEMENT OVERLAY SYSTEM
 - 2.7.30 PREPARATION OF PAVEMENT FOR RESURFACING
 - 2.7.31 PROTECTION OF ASPHALTIC SURFACE COARSE
 - 2.7.32 PAVEMENT MARKINGS

- 2.8 SEEDING, SODDING, AND GROUND COVER**
 - PART 1 – GENERAL**
 - 2.8.1 RELATED DOCUMENTS
 - 2.8.2 SUMMARY
 - 2.8.3 DEFINITIONS
 - 2.8.4 SUBMITTALS
 - 2.8.5 QUALITY ASSURANCE
 - 2.8.6 QUALITY STANDARDS
 - 2.8.7 STANDARD ABBREVIATIONS
 - 2.8.8 PRODUCT, DELIVERY, STORAGE AND HANDLING
 - 2.8.9 PROJECT CONDITIONS
 - 2.8.10 LOCATING SERVICES
 - 2.8.11 COORDINATION
 - 2.8.12 WARRANTY
 - PART 2 – PRODUCTS**
 - PART 3 – EXECUTION**
 - 2.8.14 CONSTRUCTION OF SUBGRADE
 - 2.8.15 SEEDING, SODDING, AND GROUND COVER

- 2.9 TRAFFIC SIGNAL INSTALLATION**
 - PART 1 – GENERAL**
 - PART 2 – PRODUCTS**
 - PART 3 – EXECUTION**

- 2.10 STREET LIGHTING**
 - PART 1 – GENERAL**
 - PART 2 – PRODUCTS**
 - PART 3 – EXECUTION**

SECTION 3 – STREET DESIGN

- 3.1 GENERAL
- 3.2 STREET DESIGN STANDARDS
- 3.3 POLICY AND EXECUTION
- 3.4 REFERENCES

APPENDIX A – STREET DESIGN DETAILS

DETAIL NUMBER	DETAIL NAME
--	Summary Sheet for Detail Revision – Street Design
401.01	Typical Curb And Gutter Street Section
401.02	Typical Arterial Section
401.03	Typical Service Alley Detail
401.04	Standard Trail Layout/Clearing
401.05	Standard Trail Cross Sections
401.06	Manhole Adjusting Ring
401.07	Trench Patch Asphalt Streets – Type A, B, And C

Commented [AJA1]: At the City's request, URS has provided recommendations for revision but has not yet revised this section. **Section numbering reflects recommendations/new format.**

This section can be revised at a future date to be consistent with the Multimodal Plan under a separate work agreement.

Commented [AJA2]: At the City's request, URS has provided recommendations for revision but has not yet revised this section. **Section numbering reflects recommendations/new format.**

This section can be revised at a future date to be consistent with the Multimodal Plan under a separate work agreement.

Commented [AJA3]: At the City's request, URS has provided recommendations for revision but has not yet revised this section. **Section numbering reflects recommendations/new format.**

This section can be revised at a future date to be consistent with the Multimodal Plan under a separate work agreement.

Commented [AJA4]: At the City's request, URS has provided recommendations for revision but has not yet revised these details. **Design detail numbers have NOT been updated in this TOC.**

These details can be revised at a future date to be consistent with the Multimodal Plan under a separate work agreement.

401.08	Trench Patch Temporary – Type G
402.01	Reserved
403.01	Cul-De-Sac Dimensions
403.02	Round About Traffic Circle Detail
403.03	Parking Stall Layout
404.01	Standard Sidewalk Detail
404.02	Tree Well Opening In Sidewalk
404.03	Street Curb Cut For Driveways On C&G Streets
404.04	Curb Ramp
404.05	Reserved
404.06	Commercial Driveway Entrance
405.01	Reserved
406.01	Typical Concrete Pavers Sidewalk Detail
406.02	Typical Cross Walk Detail
408.01	Reserved
409.01	Bus Shelter Installation Detail

SECTION 4 – STREET LIGHTING

4.1	GENERAL
4.2	STREET DESIGN STANDARDS
4.3	POLICY AND EXECUTION
4.4	REFERENCES

Commented [AJA5]: At the City's request, URS has provided recommendations for revision but has not yet revised this section. **Section numbering reflects recommendations/new format.**

This section can be revised at a future date to be consistent with the Multimodal Plan under a separate work agreement.

APPENDIX B – STREET LIGHTING DETAILS

DETAIL NUMBER	DETAIL NAME
--	Summary Sheet for Detail Revision – Street Lighting
407.01	Street Lights Gas Type
407.02	Street Lights Acorn Style
407.03	Street Lights Decorative Style

Commented [AJA6]: At the City's request, URS has provided recommendations for revision but has not yet revised these details. **Design detail numbers have NOT been updated in this TOC.**

These details can be revised at a future date to be consistent with the Multimodal Plan under a separate work agreement.

SECTION 5 – SEWER DESIGN

5.1	GENERAL
5.2	SEWER SYSTEM DESIGN STANDARDS
5.3	POLICY AND EXECUTION
5.4	REFERENCES

APPENDIX C – SEWER DETAILS

DETAIL NUMBER	DETAIL NAME
-	Summary Sheet for Detail Revision – Sewer
4.01	Pipe Bedding And Encasement
4.02	4' Diameter Manhole Cone Top
4.03	4' Diameter Manhole Flat Top
4.04	Manhole Connection
4.05	Standard Sewer Invert Plans For Manhole
4.06	Precast Concrete Doghouse Manhole
4.07	Standard Interior Drop Manhole
4.08	Various Size Manhole Assembly Chart
4.09	Standard Sewer Manhole Frame And Cover
4.10	Sewer Lockable Manhole Frame And Cover
4.11	Standard Sewer Water-Tight Manhole Frame And Cover

- 4.12 Typical PVC Sewer Lateral Cleanout With In-Line Wye
- 4.13 4" Sewer Tap And Stub-Out Paved Application Clean Out
- 4.14 Standard Manhole Venting Detail

SECTION 6 – STORM DRAINAGE DESIGN

- 6.1 GENERAL
- 6.2 STORM DRAINAGE DESIGN STANDARDS
 - 6.2.1 HYDRAULIC ANALYSIS
 - 6.2.2 OPEN CHANNEL DESIGN
 - 6.2.3 CULVERT DESIGN
 - 6.2.4 DETENTION/RETENTION DESIGN
- 6.3 POLICY AND EXECUTION
- 6.4 REFERENCES

SECTION 7 – WATER DESIGN

- 7.1 GENERAL
- 7.2 SERVICE CONNECTIONS AND INSPECTIONS
- 7.3 REFERENCES

SECTION 8 – LANDSCAPING

- 8.1 GENERAL

APPENDIX D - PLANTING DETAILS

DETAIL NUMBER	DETAIL NAME
-	Summary Sheet for Planting Revision – Planting
8.01	Single-Stem Tree Planting – Upright Staking Detail
8.02	Single-Stem Tree Planting And Staking Detail
8.03	Multi-Stem Tree Planting And Staking Detail
8.04	Evergreen Tree Planting And Staking Detail
8.05	Shrub Detail Container And B&B
8.06	Groundcover Planting Detail
8.07	Plug Planting Detail
8.08	Planting Notes Detail
8.09	Standard Tree Protection Detail
8.10	Tree Surgery Detail
8.11	Landscape Buffer Detail
8.12	Root Pruning Detail

SECTION 9 – PERMITS

- 9.1 GENERAL
- 9.2 STREET DESIGN
- 9.3 SANITARY SEWER
- 9.4 STORM DRAINAGE

End of Section